From: ilf@indiana.edu

Date: June 14, 2010 11:12:39 AM EDT
To: pelliott@educ.umass.edu
Subject: ILF Registration

Welcome to the Inquiry Learning Forum community, Portia!

You've been approved for the ILF with the following username:
username: pelliott

We invite you to go into the Lounge area and "Introduce Yourself" to the rest of the ILF. Take some time to visit several ILF classrooms where you
can view teachers, engage in discussions, and see classroom resources. You may also want to go to the My Desk area and complete your Profile so
others in the ILF can get to know you. For future reference, feel free to download and print the "Getting Started Guide" found on the ILF home page.

Remember, the ILF is whatever its members make it - it is YOUR community, so we encourage you to jump in and begin participating. We're looking
forward to "meeting" you in the ILF!

URL: http://ilf.crlt.indiana.edu
Questions? ilf@indiana.edu

Note: You will need to have QuickTime 4 or above installed as a plug-in in your browser
in order to see the video portions of the site (http://www.apple.com/quicktime/download/qtcheck/ )

Welcome!

ILF Project Manager
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